VINGE

Anders Heintze

Partner

Gothenburg

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 15 30

MOBILE:

+46 (0)72 179 15 30

E-MAIL:

anders.heintze@vinge.se



Anders Heintze assists companies with real estate transactions and commercial agreements relating to construction contracts and real estate on a daily basis. In addition, Anders has extensive experience of property development issues. Anders has previously held office as a judge and regularly acts as counsel and arbitrator in commercial disputes and is an appointed arbitrator at the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber and a member of the West Sweden Chamber of Commerce's arbitration council.

Practice Areas

• Real Estate and Construction

Education

- Post graduate studies, 1993-1994
- Uppsala University, LL.M., 1992

Experience

- Vinge, 2020-
- Setterwalls, 2001-2020
- Lagerlöf & Leman, 2001
- The Swedish Courts, Development Division, 2000-2001
- Court of Appeal for Western Sweden, Associate Judge, 1999-2000
- Stenungsund District Court, Law Clerk, 1999
- Svea Court of Appeal, Assistant Judge, 1997-1999

• Östersund District Court, Law Clerk, 1995-1997

Other qualifications

• Anders has advised both Swedish and international companies in matters relating to real estate law for more than 15 years

Awards

